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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: FW: Meeting yesterday
1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> Thu, Aug 8, 2019 at 5:34 PM
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

 

Please put this one as Transform Group.

I will leave the THFC account on STOP so it should be clear which is the active account.

 

Thanks

 

Tom

 

From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 
Sent: 08 August 2019 17:25
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Meeting yesterday

 

Hi Tom, 

 

What would you like us to put this new account under as the address and name that Lisa has given is exactly the
same as the one we already have on our system and don't want to get mixed up? 

 

On Thu, 8 Aug 2019 at 16:31, <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Hi

 

Can you please raise a pro forma invoice using the details below.

 

This is a new customer and therefore should be a separate account to the TFHC that we have already in the CRM.

The invoice should be for £4500 plus VAT with the details as:

 

500000-7 Bodyjet Evo Final payment                                       £4500.00              VAT@20% £900.00                       
    Total £5400.00

 

Please send this to Lisa Hanson at the e-mail address above.
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Thanks

 

Tom

 

 

Tom Ladds     

UK Sales & Operations Director

+44 (0)785 424 7358

tom@humanmeduk.com

 

 

UK Office:   17 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 7DT               Head Office:  Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9,
D- 19061, Schwerin, Germany.

Telephone +44 (0) 208 712 1192      Fax +44 (0) 1535 635 582                                       www.humanmeduk.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an attachment are
transferred to the recipient unless explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us accordingly, prior to
deleting this message. This email and its contents remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL

 

 

 

From: Lisa Hanson <lisa.hanson@transform.com> 
Sent: 08 August 2019 16:22
To: tom@humanmeduk.com
Subject: FW: Meeting yesterday

 

Hi Tom

 

Please could you raise a proforma invoice and scan over so I can ensure a timely payment. Our company name is
Transform Hospital Group Ltd, 192 Altrincham Road, Manchester, M22 4RZ. Company number is 11932035.
Please quote PO 9081

 

Thanks

 

 

Lisa	Hanson
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Financial	Controller

0161	495	2419	l	transforminglives.co.uk	l	thehospitalgroup.org

		

 

From: Christine Mozzamdar <CMozzamdar@thehospitalgroup.org> 
Sent: 08 August 2019 16:00
To: tom@humanmeduk.com; Lisa Hanson <lisa.hanson@transform.com>
Cc: ludwig.goebl@aureliusinvest.de
Subject: Fwd: Meeting yesterday

 

Hi Lisa 

Can you arrange for a PO and payment to Human med for the transfer of ownership of the Bodyjet machine.

 

Tom will need the new company name and number for the paperwork.

 

Many thanks Tom - I will be in touch next week.

Kind Regards

Christine Mozzamdar 

Head of Operations

 

Sent from my iPhone
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